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ocean transportation intermediary 
(‘‘OTI’’) licensed as a non-vessel-
operating common carrier (‘‘NVOCC’’). 
The president of FSL International is 
Hiu-Leung ‘‘John’’ Yeung. Full Service 
Logistics, a California corporation, was 
granted an OTI (NVOCC) license on 
February 20, 2003. The CEO of Full 
Service Logistics is Mei Fung ‘‘Ten’’ 
Tsang. 

It appears that, on and after July 4, 
2001, FSL International knowingly and 
willfully obtained transportation of 
property at less than the applicable rates 
and charges set forth in service contracts 
published by Mitsui OSK Lines and 
Hyundai Merchant Marine Co. With 
respect to numerous shipments for 
which FSL International issued its own 
NVOCC bill of lading, it appears that 
FSL International provided service at 
rates and charges other than those set 
forth in its published tariff. After 
receiving a Notice and Demand Letter 
from the Commission for civil penalties 
stemming from its alleged violations, 
FSL International’s principal John 
Yeung proposed, as an alterative, to 
discontinue business operation no later 
than February 9, 2003, and to surrender 
the OTI license for revocation. The 
license of FSL International was 
revoked on February 19, 2003. On or 
about April 23, 2003, the Commission’s 
Los Angeles Area Representative 
determined that FSL International 
continued to conduct business. It 
appears that FSL International 
continued to serve as a shipper with 
respect to numerous export shipments 
while operating from the offices and 
utilizing the personnel and resources of 
Full Service Logistics. It appears that 
Full Service Logistics may have 
facilitated access by FSL International to 
its service contracts. It also appears that, 
Full Service Logistics may have known 
of or permitted John Yeung to hold 
himself out as an authorized employee 
or officer of Full Service Logistics and 
to perform NVOCC services under its 
name and license. 

This proceeding therefore seeks to 
determine: (1) Whether FSL 
International and Full Service Logistics 
and their principals, John Yeung and 
Mei Fung Tsang, violated section 
10(a)(l) of the Shipping Act of 1984 
(‘‘1984 Act’’) by directly or indirectly 
obtaining transportation at less than the 
service contract rates and charges 
otherwise applicable; (2) whether FSL 
International and Full Service Logistic, 
in their capacity as common carriers, 
violated section 10(b)(2) of the 1984 Act 
by charging, demanding, collecting or 
receiving different compensation than 
the rates and charges in their NVOCC 
tariffs; (3) whether FSL International 

and John Yeung provided OTI services 
after revocation of its license, in 
violation of section 19(a) and (b) of the 
1984 Act and 46 CFR part 515; (4) 
whether Full Service Logistics and Mei 
Fung Tsang provided OTI services to 
FSL International after revocation of the 
latter’s OTI license, in violation of 
section 10(b)(11) of the 1984 Act and 46 
CFR part 515; (5) whether, in the event 
violation of sections 10(a)(1), 10(b)(2), 
10(b)(11) and 19(a), (b) of the 1984 Act 
and CFR part 515 are found, civil 
penalties should be assessed and, if so, 
the amount; (6) whether the tariff of Full 
Service Logistics should be suspended; 
(7) whether the OTI license of Full 
Service Logistics should be suspended 
or revoked, and (8) whether, in the 
event violations are found, an 
appropriate cease and desist order 
should be issued. 

The full text of the Order may be 
viewed on the Commission’s Home page 
at: http//www.fmc.gov or at the Office of 
the Secretary, Room 1046, 800 N. 
Capitol Street, NW., Washington, DC. 
Any person may file a petition for leave 
to intervene in accordance with 46 CFR 
502.72.

Bryant L. VanBrakle, 
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 03–16629 Filed 7–1–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
License; Revocations 

The Federal Maritime Commission 
hereby gives notice that the following 
Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
licenses have been revoked pursuant to 
section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 
(46 U.S.C. app. 1718) and the 
regulations of the Commission 
pertaining to the licensing of Ocean 
Transportation Intermediaries, effective 
on the corresponding date shown below:

License Number: 1999F. 
Name: Air Van Lines, Inc. 
Address: PO. Box 3447, Bellevue, WA 

98009. 
Date Revoked: April 7, 2003. 
Reason: Surrendered license voluntarily.
License Number: 2492NF. 
Name: Deka Associates, Inc. 
Address: One Clarence Place, Unit 8, San 

Francisco, CA 94107. 
Date Revoked: February 14, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain valid bonds.
License Number: 4328N and 4328F. 
Name: Demar Freight Forwarding Services, 

Inc. 
Address: 888 North Central, Wood Dale, IL 

60191. 
Date Revoked: June 4, 2003 and April 27, 

2003. 

Reason: Failed to maintain valid bonds.
License Number: 4240F. 
Name: Elite Freight Forwarders Inc. 
Address: 9 Ridgewood Avenue, Glen 

Ridge, NJ 07208. 
Date Revoked: June 12, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 16844N. 
Name: Estes Express Lines, Inc. 
Address: 3901 West Broad Street, 

Richmond, VA 23230–3962. 
Date Revoked: January 7, 2003. 
Reason: Surrendered license voluntarily.
License Number: 13692N. 
Name: Gallagher Transport International, 

Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 39005, Denver, CO 

80239. 
Date Revoked: May 30, 2003. 
Reason: Surrendered license voluntarily.
License Number: 3817F. 
Name: Intracon Incorporated. 
Address: 811 Banyan Drive, Elk Grove 

Village, IL 60007. 
Date Revoked: June 17, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 17927N. 
Name: J C Freight, Inc. dba JC Trans 

Freight. 
Address: 1293 Johnson Drive, City of 

Industry, CA 91744. 
Date Revoked: June 7, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 2889F. 
Name: Jorge M. Hernandez dba Atlantic 

Cargo Services. 
Address: 4995 NW. 72nd Avenue, Suite 

205, Miami, FL 33166 
Date Revoked: May 29, 2003. 
Reason: Surrendered license voluntarily.
License Number: 1274F. 
Name: Marante Forwarding Co., Inc. 
Address: 4182 W 6th Avenue, Hialeah, FL 

33012–3814. 
Date Revoked: June 4, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 3702F. 
Name: Midas Express, Inc. 
Address: 950 Linden Avenue, South San 

Francisco, CA 94080. 
Date Revoked: May 15, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 12295N. 
Name: Ocean Concord (U.S.A.), Inc. 
Address: 1111 Corporate Center Drive, 

Suite 204, Monterey Park, CA 91754. 
Date Revoked: June 4, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 16683F. 
Name: S & R Forwarding, Inc. 
Address: 1191 East 51st Street, Brooklyn, 

NY 11234. 
Date Revoked: June 7, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 17236N. 
Name: Simpson’s Shipping Enterprise. 
Address: 166 West First Street, Mount 

Vernon, NY 10550. 
Date Revoked: June 14, 2003. 
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Reason : Failed to maintain a valid bond.

Sandra L. Kusumoto, 
Director, Bureau of Consumer Complaints 
and Licensing.
[FR Doc. 03–16631 Filed 7–1–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
License; Applicants 

Notice is hereby given that the 
following applicants have filed with the 
Federal Maritime Commission an 
application for license as a Non-Vessel 
Operating Common Carrier and Ocean 
Freight Forwarder—Ocean 
Transportation Intermediary pursuant to 
section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 
as amended (46 U.S.C. app. 1718 and 46 
CFR part 515). 

Persons knowing of any reason why 
the following applicants should not 
receive a license are requested to 
contact the Office of Transportation 
Intermediaries, Federal Maritime 
Commission, Washington, DC 20573. 

Non-Vessel Operating Common 
Carrier Ocean Transportation 
Intermediary Applicants:

Draft Cargoways India Private 
Limited, 274 Marlin Street, Dix Hills, 

NY 11746, Officers: Prasad Prabhakar 
Gokhale, CEO (Qualifying Individual), 
D. R. Shete, Managing Director. 

One World Logistics LLC, 381 Blair 
Road, Avenel, NJ 07001, Officers: 
Freddie Amin (Rasik Amin), Import/
Export Traffic Manager (Qualifying 
Individual), Jitendra S. Patel, President. 

South Texas Shipping, Inc., 28250 
F.M. 2978, Suite 111, Magnolia, TX 
77354, Officer: Lynn Patrick Stewart, 
President (Qualifying Individual). 

WSA International, Inc., 1713 Coral 
Ridge Drive, Coral Springs, FL 33071, 
Officer: Vanessa Aristud, President 
(Qualifying Individual). 

Non-Vessel Operating Common 
Carrier and Ocean Freight Forwarder 
Transportation Intermediary 
Applicants:

Global Tassili Transport Services, Inc. 
dba GTTS, 8206 Fairbanks, No. 
Houston, Houston, TX 77064, Officers: 
Beverly S. Sellentin, Vice President 
(Qualifying Individual), Benali 
Belkagemi, President. 

Corrigan’s Express Freight 
Corporation, 8900 Bellanca Avenue, Los 
Angeles, CA 90045, Officers: Warren L. 
Barnes, CEO (Qualifying Individual), 
Julian Keeling, President. 

American Global Marketing Inc. dba 
American Global Corp., 11441⁄2 South 
Doheny Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90035, 

Officers: Mamdouh (Moe) S. Mokhtar, 
President, Osana V. Michael, Logistics 
Manager (Qualifying Individuals). 

Ocean Freight Forwarder, Ocean 
Transportation Intermediary Applicant:

Nankai Transport International (USA), 
Inc., 8820 Bellanca Avenue, Los 
Angeles, CA 90045, Officers: 
Matsuyoshi Jouchi, Vice President 
(Qualifying Individual), Tsuneharu 
Tanaka, President/Director.

Dated: June 26, 2003. 
Bryant L. VanBrakle, 
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 03–16632 Filed 7–1–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
License; Reissuance 

Notice is hereby given that the 
following Ocean Transportation 
Intermediary license has been reissued 
by the Federal Maritime Commission 
pursuant to section 19 of the Shipping 
Act of 1984, as amended by the Ocean 
Shipping Reform Act of 1998 (46 U.S.C. 
app. 1718) and the regulations of the 
Commission pertaining to the licensing 
of Ocean Transportation Intermediaries, 
46 CFR part 515.

License No. Name/address Date reissued 

4378F ..................... World 2000 Services, Inc., 8233 NW 66th Street, Miami, FL 33166 ............................................... May 21, 2003. 

Sandra L. Kusumoto, 
Director, Bureau of Consumer Complaints 
and Licensing.
[FR Doc. 03–16633 Filed 7–1–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Change in Bank Control Notices; 
Acquisition of Shares of Bank or Bank 
Holding Companies

The notificants listed below have 
applied under the Change in Bank 
Control Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)) and 
§ 225.41 of the Board’s Regulation Y (12 
CFR 225.41) to acquire a bank or bank 
holding company. The factors that are 
considered in acting on the notices are 
set forth in paragraph 7 of the Act (12 
U.S.C. 1817(j)(7)).

The notices are available for 
immediate inspection at the Federal 
Reserve Bank indicated. The notices 
also will be available for inspection at 
the office of the Board of Governors. 
Interested persons may express their 
views in writing to the Reserve Bank 

indicated for that notice or to the offices 
of the Board of Governors. Comments 
must be received not later than July 17, 
2003.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of San 
Francisco (Tracy Basinger, Director, 
Regional and Community Bank Group) 
101 Market Street, San Francisco, 
California 94105–1579:

1. Robert Lee McKean, North Plains, 
Oregon; to acquire additional voting 
shares in Albina Community Bancorp, 
and thereby indirectly acquire Northeast 
Portland Community Development 
Trust and Albina Community Bank, all 
of Portland, Oregon.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve 
System, June 26, 2003.

Robert deV. Frierson,
Deputy Secretary of the Board.
[FR Doc. 03–16651 Filed 7–1–03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6210–01–S

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Formations of, Acquisitions by, and 
Mergers of Bank Holding Companies

The companies listed in this notice 
have applied to the Board for approval, 
pursuant to the Bank Holding Company 
Act of 1956 (12 U.S.C. 1841 et seq.) 
(BHC Act), Regulation Y (12 CFR Part 
225), and all other applicable statutes 
and regulations to become a bank 
holding company and/or to acquire the 
assets or the ownership of, control of, or 
the power to vote shares of a bank or 
bank holding company and all of the 
banks and nonbanking companies 
owned by the bank holding company, 
including the companies listed below.

The applications listed below, as well 
as other related filings required by the 
Board, are available for immediate 
inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank 
indicated. The application also will be 
available for inspection at the offices of 
the Board of Governors. Interested 
persons may express their views in 
writing on the standards enumerated in 
the BHC Act (12 U.S.C. 1842(c)). If the 
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